
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-SECOND SESSION 

Official Records * 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
8th meeting 

held on 
Wednesday, 26 October 1977 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 8th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. ALLAF (Syrian Arab Republic) 

CONTENTS 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF H.E. MR. SAIF GHOBASH, MINISTER OF STATE FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS 
OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF H. E. MR. IBRAHIM MOHAMED AL-HAMDI, PRESIDENT OF THE YEMEN 
ARAB REPUBLIC 

AGENDA ITEM 24: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON "!'HE SITUATION WITH 
REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda items) 

AGENDA ITEM 90: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 ~ OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

AGENDA ITEM 93: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

AGENDA ITEM 95: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

(b) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL I . .. 

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/32/SR.8 
28 October 1977 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

77-57115 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/Co4/32/SRo8 
English 
Page 2 

CONTENTS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AI'1D SOCIAL COUNCIL 

AGENDA ITEM 96: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGR.AHHE FOR SOUTHERN 
.AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY .. GENERAL 

AGENDA ITEM 97: OFFERS BY MH,JBER STATES OF STUDY .AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR 
INHABITANTS OF NON--SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

AGENDA ITEH 94: ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC Al'JD OTHER INTERESTS ·wHICH ARE 
IMPEDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES .Al'TD PEOPLES IN SOUTHERN RHODESIA AND N~1IBIA AND IN ALL OTHER 
TERRITORIES UNDER COLONIAL DOMINATION AND EFFORTS TO ELIMINATE COLONI.ALISH, 
APARTHEID AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL 
COMl'UTTEE ON THE SITUATION HITH REGARD TO THE IMPLH1ENT.ATION OF THE DECLARATION ON 
THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (_continued) 

I ... 



A/C"4/32/SR.'3 
English 
Page 3 

The meeting was called to order at 10.55 a.m. 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF H, E. MIL SAIF GHOBASH, MINISTER OF STATE FOR FOREIGN 
AFFAIRS OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF H.E. MR. IBRAHIM MOHAMED AL~HANDI, PRESIDENT OF THE YEHEN 
ARAB REPUBLIC 

1. The CHAIRMAJT expressed sympathy in connexion with the death of 
Hr. Saif Ghobash, Minister of State for Foreign Affairs of the United Arab Emirates, 
and Mr. Ibrahim Mohamed Al-Hamdi, President of the Yemen Arab Republic. He asked 
the representative of the United Arab Emirates and the representative of the 
Yemen Arab Republic to convey to their respective peoples and Governments and to 
the families of the deceased the deep condolences of the Committee. 

2, On the proposal of the Chairman, the members of the Committee observed a 
_minute of silence in tribute to the memory of H.E. Mr. Saif Ghobash, Minister of 
State for Foreign Affairs of the United Arab Emirates, and 
H. E, Mr, Ibrahim Mohamed Al·-Hamdi, President of the Yemen Arab Republic, 

AGENDA ITEM 24: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION ~HTH REGARD TO THE IMPLEl-'fENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other 
agenda items) (A/32/23 (parts II and IV), A/32/23/Add.3-5, A/32/23/Add.6 (parts I 
and II), A/32/23/Add.7, A/32/51, A/32/66, A/32/86, A/32/99, A/32/110, A/32/111, 
A/32/168, A/32/169, A/32/172, A/32/184, A/32/266) 

AGENDA ITEM 90: INFORMATION FROM NON~SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (A/32/23/Add.9, A/32/73, 
A/32/90, A/32/253) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL: 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION IHTH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

AGENDA ITEl\1 93: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMJ.ITTTEE ON THE 
SITUATION HITH REGARD TO THE IMPLEHENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (A/32/73, A/32/90) 

AGENDA ITEM 95: IMPLm1ENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED IHTH THE UNITED NATIONS (A/32/23 (part V), A/32/87 and 
Add.l, A/AC.l09/L.ll74) 

/. 00 



A/C.4/32/SRo8 
English 
Page 4 

(a) REPORT OF 'J'HE SPECIAL Cot1HITTEE ON THE SITUATION \JITH REGARD TO THE 
H1PLEBENTA'J'ION OF THE DECLARATIOH ON 'I'HE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES~ 

(b) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF 'IHE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (A/32/3 (chapo VII 
(sect. E))) 

AGENDA ITEM 96: UNITED JITATIOITS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGRAI'll';JE FOR SOUTHERN 
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/32/283) 

AGENDA ITEM 97: OFFERS BY I;JEMBER STATES OF STUDY .Al'JD TRAINING FACILITIES FOR 
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(A/32/277) 

3 0 i'1r. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic), Rapporteur of the Special Comrni ttee on the 
Situation with :~egard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, introducing the chapters of the 
Special Cormnittee's report relating to the agenda items under consideration 
(A/32/23 (parts II, IV and V), A/32/23/Add.3-5, Addo6 (parts I and II), Addo7 and 
Addo9), said that, in accordance with the relevant provisions of resolution 31/143, 
in particular paragraph 12, the Special Cormnittee had continued to seek suitable 
means for the i::nmediate and full implementation of General Assembly resolution 
1514 (XV) in all Territories lvhich had not yet attained independence and, in 
particular, to formulate specific proposals for the elimination of the remaining 
manifestations of colonialism. 

4. The Sub-Committee on Petitions, Information and Assistance had held 
consultations with representatives of the specialized agencies and international 
institutions associated with the United Nations to evaluate the extent to which 
they had contributed towards an acceleration of the decolonization process by 
making scholarships and training fellowships available to nationals of Non-Self
Governing Territories and by providing moral and material assistance to the 
liberation movements. The representatives of the Office of Public Information had 
informed the Sub-Committee of that Office's activities with regard to the 
dissemination of information on decolonization and its coverage of the work of the 
various bodies dealing with decolonization. 

5o The Sub-Committee on Small Territories hC:Ld studied the situation in the 
Non-Self-Governing Territories referred to it by the \<Tor king Group of the Special 
Cormnittee and had heard several petitioners from various Territorieso 

60 In its discussions, the Special Committee had been guided by the provisions of 
resolution 31/144, which requested the Secretary-General to take concrete measures 
through all the media at his disposal, including publications, radio and television, 
to give widespread and continuous publicity to the work of the United Nations in 
the field of decolonizationo The Special Committee had also been guided in its work 
by the relevant provisions of resolution 31/29 and all other relevant resolutions 
of the General Assemblyo 

I 0. 0 



A/C" l-t/32/SR. 8 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Glaiel, Syrian Arab Republic:) 

7. With the co-operation of certain administering Powers, the Special Committee 
had further been able to fulfil its mandate by sending visiting missions to study 
the situation in some Territories. 

8. The Special Committee had been gratified by the co-operation of some 
specialized agencies and institutions with regard to the implementation of the 
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, but 
had deplored the fact that some other agencies and institutions had, unfortunately, 
responded negatively or shown insufficient co-operation. In that connexion, the 
Special Committee had acted on the basis of a comparison of the information 
supplied by representatives of those institutions and the information received 
from representatives of the liberation movements. 

9. In conclusion, he recommended to the Committee's attention the conclusions and 
recommendations contained in the chapters of the report which he had just 
introduced. 

10. The CHAIRI1AN suggested that the list of speakers in the general debate on the 
agenda items under consideration should be closed at 6 p.m. on Monday, 31 October. 
If there was no objection, he would take it that the Committee agreed to his 
suggestion. 

11. It was so decided. 

AGENDA ITEM 94: ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC AND OTHER INTERESTS vfriiCH ARE 
IMPEDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES IN SOUTHERN RHODESIA AJTD NAMIBIA AND IN ALL OTHER 
TERRITORIES UNDER COLONIAL DOMINATION AND EFFORTS TO ELIMINATE COLONIALISM, 
APARTHEID AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL 
COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IMPLE..MENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON 
THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 
(A/32/23 (part III); A/C.4/32/L.l) -

12. Mr. AMPAT (Congo) announced that the following delegations had joined the list 
of sponsors of draft resolution A/C.4/32/L.l: Bulgaria, the Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Chad, Czechoslovakia, the German Democratic Republic, Guinea, 
Guinea~Bissau, Madagascar, Niger, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and Viet 
Nam. 

13. Mr. FARAJ (United Arab Emirates), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, 
noted that, at the 7th meeting, the representative of Israel had referred to 
certain Arab countries, including Dubai and Abu Dhabi, alleging that they were 
trading with South Africa. In reaction to the increasing isolation imposed on it 
by the world community and the growing condemnation of the alliance between the 
Zionist regime and the racist regime of South Africa, the representative of the 
Zionist regime had been trying to falsify the issue. It was well known that the 
United Arab Emirates applied the oil embargo against South Africa and boycotted 
that racist regime in the same manner as it boycotted Israel. 

/ ... 



A/C .l>/32/SR. 8 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Faraj, United Arab Emirates) 

14. Furthermore, his country's assistance to the African liberation movements 
could not be questioned; the latest proof of that assistance was the announcement 
made by the President of his country, at the Afro-Arab Summit Conference held in 
Cairo, of a donation of ~:)2 million to those movements. As far as he lmevr, Israel 
had not made any contribution to them. 

15. A report on recent developments in relations between Israel and South Africa, 
prepared by the Sub-Committee on the Implementation of United Nations Resolutions 
and Collaboration with South Africa of the Special Committee against Apartheid 
(A/AC.ll5/CRP.28 and Add.l), provided ample evidence of the growing links between 
Israel and South Africa in the areas of arms sales, political contacts, economic 
relations, scientific and technical exchanges, manufacturing, transport, cultural 
activities and sports. 

16. It was abundantly clear that the representative of Israel had hoped to mend 
his fences by making unfounded accusations that the United Arab Emirates was 
spending its oil money on buying gold from South Africa. 

The meeting rose at 11.25 a.m. 




